

AMIT KUMAR

linkedin.com/in/amitkumar-worf

+91-9560.859.178 github.com/1byZero E-29, Sector 23, Sanjay Nagar, Gzb, U.P

SOLUTIONS ARCHITECT

I am a Highly focused, driven, and Professional Solutions Architect who can bring the right Level of Technical Expertise and Business Acumen to your Organization. I have many years of Experience working in teams where complex solutions need to be found to help the organization not only overcome difficult problems but also enable them to grow within their industry and maintain market share. I have a broad range of Natural Skills, qualities, and attributes that, coupled with my in-depth Technical Abilities, make me the perfect candidate for this role.

I have Expertise in networking, security, data center, and cloud-based technologies. Expertise in managing teams, building strategic relationships, global sales, strategy, and business and technology architectures.

WORK EXPERIENCE

[9+ Years of IT Experience]

Founder & CEO | Worf Internet Services Pvt. Ltd.

Apr 2016 - present

- Solutions Architect & Full Stack Developer
- Worked as Systems Administrator & Digital Marketer for Worf. in and for a few other clients.
- Worked with 100+ clients across multiple industries & generally I worked with my clients as a Solutions Architect or Full Stack Developer.

Full Stack Developer | Kieko International
Solutions Architect | YOUTH BUZZTM Educom LLP
Web Developer | TechBot Support LLP

Jan 2019 - Oct 2021

Jan 2018 - Feb 2019

Oct 2013 - Dec 2015

SKILLS

- · Ability to Learn Things Quickly.
- · Creative Problem-Solving.
- Expertise in Multiple Computer Domains.
- Fluent in tools like Burp Suite, Metasploit, Web Frameworks, Nmap and many more.
- Skilled Linux/Unix Sys Admin.
- 4+ yr Exp. in Cloud Technologies
- Knowledge of Multiple languages like C++, PHP, Python, Bash, JavaScript, SQL, HTML5 & CSS.

EDUCATION

Columbia University | Coursera Distance Learning

Aug 2016 - Oct 2018

- Associate's Degree in Cyber Forensics
- Entrepreneurial and Small Business Operations

IEC College Of Engineering | Dr. APJ Abdul Kalam University

Aug 2012 - Sept 2016

- · Studied Computer Science Engineering, coordination, and efficiency
- Started in PHP Based Application development, SQL and Cloud Servers.
- Build an Intranet Betting Website and A Web Platform for people to Buy and Sell Second Hand Products in Greater Noida.
- Founded a QR Code based payment solution for Shops and Restaurants without using Internet & Founded Web Dreamerz Rapid web development business.
- In 2015 Founded Worf Internet Services Private Limited Company after learning from Two Failed Startup Projects and this company is still in business.

Kendriya Vidyalaya No. 2 | Delhi Cantt

May 2010 - Mar 2012

- GPA: 6.36
- Computer Science, Mathematics, Physics, Chemistry, English
- · Played at Boxing Events of Student Games Federation of India
- · Scout in Bharat Scouts and Guides
- . Member of Computer Science & Physics Club

Kendriya Vidyalaya No. 1 | Agra Cantt

Sept 2003 - Mar 2010

- GPA: 7.43
- · Mathematics, Science, Social Science, Hindi, English
- · KVS Regional Social Science Exhibition Winner
- · Member of Boxing Club
- Member of Under-16 School Cricket Team
- · Scout in Bharat Scouts and Guides

INTERESTS & HOBBIES

- Learning Kotlin & IOT
- Human Psychology
- Cyber Security Volunteering
- · International Affairs
- World Military History
- Chess, Cricket & Kick Boxing